

INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL 2017 - 2018

The members of the IQAC for the academic session 2017-18 remained the same as those for the previous academic session:

Dr Pratibha Jolly, Principal

Dr Amrita T Sheikh

Dr Saswati Sengupta

Ms Nandini Dutta

Dr Reema Bhatia

Dr Madhu

Dr Sadhana Sharma

Administrative Officer, Sri Kanwar Sain

Ex-officio members:

Vice Principal

Bursar

Convener, Academic Committee

Secretary, Staff Council

Convener, Students Union

External Members:

Dr Amit Sharma, Group Leader, ICGEB, New Delhi

Mr Shashank Vira, Founder, The Hearth Education Advisory



MINUTES

1 August 2017

An internal meeting of the IQAC was held in the Committee Room at 3pm.

The agenda of this meeting was

- Suggestions of the NAAC team in the context of the new academic session 2017-18
- Admissions 2017-18
- Discussion on the Add-on Certificate Courses offered by the various departments
- Result analysis
- Remedial teaching

The Principal welcomed everyone to the new academic session and told the members present that every effort must be made by the college to incorporate the feedback received from the NAAC team.

The members were informed of the number of students admitted under the various courses.

In the context of the CBCS syllabus which was implemented in the academic session 2015-16, it is important to review, and if necessary revise, the various Add-on Certificate Courses offered by the various departments.

Since the results across all course had not been declared by the University of Delhi, the result analysis was deferred to the next IQAC meeting.

12 September 2017

An internal meeting of IQAC was held in the Committee Room on Tuesday 12 September 2017 at 3pm.

The agenda of the meeting was

Result analysis

The Convener, Academic Committee informed the members present that the results had been analysed by the Teachers-in-Charge. The analysis had been presented in the form of bar diagrams and the same would be uploaded on the college website along with the departmental reports which had been already uploaded.

1 February 2018



An internal meeting of IQAC was held in the Committee Room on Thursday 1 February 2018 at 3pm.

Principal informed that

- Rs 1 lakh has been transferred from the UGC funds to IQAC for the expenses under this head;
- room number 233 (opposite Accounts Section) has been designated as the IQAC Office; this room will be fitted with computers and an Evota screen;
- Government Electronic market (GEM) is being used to procure items for the College;
- forms for streamlining Leave Application, Leave Travel Concession, Medical Reimbursement, Nomination, Festival Advance, Family Declaration have been uploaded on the College website;
- most notices are uploaded on the College website so that they are available for viewing by the entire College community;
- digital notice boards have been placed in various parts of the College to display details of up-coming events/lectures/conferences/workshops;
- a pre-project submission form/sanctioned project details/expression of interest to supervise M.Phil/PhD students has been designed;
- the Nodal Officers for AISHE are now Ms Anuradha Khattar and Dr Ritu Gupta;
- a data base of visitors to the college and resource persons already exists and is constantly being updated;
- Department of Zoology recently held a seven-day Faculty Development Program;
- Departments of Botany and Zoology have organized a Workshop for Laboratory Staff of Botany, Chemistry and Zoology Departments;
- Workshops to enhance the Computer Literacy and Financial Literacy will be held soon;
- in collaboration with Pearson, an effort is being made to record lectures and hence create a digital resource;
- Teachers-in-Charge will submit a calendar of events for their Departments so as to ensure effective use of the available spaces in the College;
- College is trying to increase the bursaries for students.

Principal suggested that Department Colloquia could be organized in the recently refurbished Heritage Hall. It was also suggested that Department Festivals be academic and as far as possible College events should be held so that there is minimum disruption of classes.

In the context of the Annual Quality Assurance report (AQAR) and the IQAC Newsletter it was decided to request:

- Teachers-in-Charge to send a brief write-up on the various events, which have enhanced the teaching-learning process, held in their Department between 1 January 2017 and 31 January 2018;
- Coordinators of various Contemporary Value Added Courses and remedial/bridge courses for their reports;



- for a report on the Apps: MH Acadme, Event Hub and Infra Care
- Convener Academic Committee, Workload Committee and Timetable Committee for their reports on the measures taken to optimize the academic activities of the College.

Ms Nandini Dutta was requested to suggest a template for the IQAC Newsletter. Dr Saswati Sengupta would help in editing the contents of the Newsletter.

Members present mentioned that the two-year term of the above mentioned IQAC members (apart from the *ex-officio* members) finished in December 2017. Principal suggested that their term be extended to July 2018. The members present also suggested that:

- the Coordinator of IQAC could be as per the seniority list of the College faculty;
- if the stakeholder group is big the inputs are diverse; in this context representation of other members of the College community could be considered.

15 March 2018

An internal meeting of IQAC was held in the Committee Room on Thursday 15 March 2018 at 3pm.

The agenda of the meeting was

- Report on the IQAC workshop held for the Laboratory Staff 5-7 March 2018.
- Discussion of the tentative schedule drawn out for the visit of the apex team from Nehru College Arts and Science, Coimbatore in April 2018.

The members were informed about the IQAC Workshop organized jointly with DSKC – thirty participants actively participated in the workshop; the poster and an outline of the workshop are attached. The feedback received from the participants was encouraging. It was felt that a similar workshops should be organized for the administrative staff in May 2018.





Miranda House, University of Delhi



Internal Quality Assurance Cell and

D S Kothari Centre for Research and Innovation in Science Education

Workshop for Science Laboratory Staff on MS Office and Internet Usage



5 to 7 March 2018 Venue: Digital Resource Centre

Resource Personnel: Weekendr Innovations Labs Pvt Ltd

Dr Amrita T Sheikh Coordinator, IQAC Dr Pratibha Jolly PI, DSKC and Principal





The Skill School: Data Science | Data & Business Analytics | Placement Prep | Software

Workshop for Non-Teaching Staff - Miranda House

This program is designed for the non-teaching staff to equip them with working hands-on knowledge of tools like Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel and Microsoft PowerPoint and some key Internet tools helping them improve their work efficiency.

About Weekendr

Weekendr offers hands-on learning engagements in Data Analytics, Data Science, Technology, & Placement Prep and has conducted over 160+ learning programs, with over 12000+ participants. We've delivered in-house trainings in some of the best institutions of the country including FMS, Miranda House, SRCC, DRC, NSIT, DSE, LSR, Dept. of Comp Science, Dept. of Mathematics and more apart from our self-hosted programs which see participation from students across the country and of working professionals from top MNCs.

Training Structure

15 hours hands-on training program conducted over a span of 3 days

Resource Person(s)

We have seasoned faculties from academia, research and corporate background with excellent hands-on experience of working with software(s). The resource person would further be well conversant in delivering the sessions in Hindi/English medium as per the preference of participants.

Curriculum

Microsoft Word (4 hours ind. of hands-on exercises)

Word Basics

- Getting Started with Word
- Creating, Opening and Saving Documents

Work with Text

- Text Basics, Formatting Text
- . Using Find & Replace, Indents and Tabs
- · Line and Paragraph Spacing, Lists and Hyperlinks
- · Checking Spelling and Grammar

Layout & Printing

- Page Layout, Printing Documents
- Breaks, Columns, Headers & Footers, Page Numbers

Working with Objects

- Pictures & Text Wrapping
- · Formatting Pictures, Shapes, Textboxes, Aligning, Ordering and Grouping Objects, Tables, Charts

Collaborating & Reviewing

Track Changes & Comments

Microsoft PowerPoint (3 hours incl. of hands-on exercises) • Getting Started with PowerPoint

218 DDA SFS FLATS MUKHERJEE NAGAR, DELHI 110009 Direct Contact: 9999423173

contact@weekendr.in | vibhor.gupta@weekendr.in www.weekendr.in | www.facebook.com/theweekendr

A Unit of Weekendr Innovation Labs Pvt. Ltd.





The Skill School: Data Science | Data & Business Analytics | Placement Prep | Software

- MS PowerPoint, Google Slides, and Open Office Impress
- Presentation Basics
- Presentation Samples
- Creating a Presentation
- Designing a Presentation
- · Audio, Video and Animation
- Using Templates
- Using Charts, Graphics, Icons and Others

Microsoft Excel (5 hours incl. of hands-on exercises)

- Basic Excel Features: Auto Sum, Auto Fill, Series Fill, Flash Fill, Wrap Text, Merge and Center, Number Formatting, Increase and Decrease Decimal, Inserting Pictures, Shapes, Clipart, SmartArt, Hyperlinks, WordArt & Textbox, Inserting Headers & Footers, Inserting Symbols, Inserting Signature Line, Margin Setting, Changing Page Orientation, Password Protecting the Workbooks
- Introduction to Charts
- Learning Different types of Charts: Line Graphs, Pie Charts, Histograms & Bar
- Sorting, Filtering, Removing Duplicates

Internet Tools (3 hours ind. of hands-on exercises)

Working with Browsers

- Opening a website, browsing various sections of a website
 Browsing using multiple tabs, accessing downloaded files, bookmarking website URLs

Gmail & Google Drive

- How to Create an Account with Gmail, Compose Emails, Inbox, Setting Signature, Attachments
- Using Google Drive for uploading and sharing documents
- Creating Google Group and adding members, Sending a mail to the group

Deliverables & Costing

- PPTs, Study Material & Practice Exercises
- A 2-hour follow up session on 17th March 2018 for any doubts etc.
- · 2 resource persons, 1 for delivery and 1 for assisting individual queries

Price Rs. 35,000 + GST for a 15-hour duration with 30-35 participants.

Contact

For any queries around the course, you can contact Nancy at 9654914828 or Vibhor at 9999423173.

Warm Regards Vibhor Gupta Founder & Director, Weekendr Innovation Labs Pvt Ltd +91 - 9999423173 www.weekendr.in | www.mobiquel.com

> 218 DDA SFS FLATS MUKHERJEE NAGAR, DELHI 110009 Direct Contact: 9999423173

> contact@weekendr.in | vibhor.gupta@weekendr.in www.weekendr.in | www.facebook.com/theweekendr

A Unit of Weekendr Innovation Labs Pvt. Ltd.



Nehru College of Arts and Science – tentative schedule

File Nehru College, Coimbatore Team Visit

Miranda House University of Delhi

Apex Team from Nehru College of Arts and Science (NCAS), Coimbatore TN Visitor's Programme: Tentative Schedule 2 to 6 April 2018

NCAS Team

Dr. Anirudhan (Mr), Principal Dr. Kanagatprathinam (Ms), Vice Principal

Dr. Mythili Gnanapriya (Ms), Controller of Examinations

The team will arrive on 2 April (late afternoon) and depart 6 April (forenoon). Stay arrangements have been made in the cotlege Guest Suites.

The purpose of the visit is two fold: One, to learn best practices from Miranda House, awarded NIRF 2017 All India Rank One amongst colleges; two, explore possible collaborations. Specifically, they have listed the purpose as seeking inputs on

- 2. Teaching Methodology
- Examination Pattern
 MoUs and other tieups
 Healthy practices
- 6. Infrastructure and others.

Day 0	2 A pril 2018	
Time (h)	Venue	Activity
4.00 pm to	Miranda House	Arrival of Team
4.30 pm	Guest House	Welcome
		Walk around the College/ University
		Dinner

Day 1	3 April 2018	
Time (h)	Venue	Activity
09.15 - 09.30	Arrival	Arrival from Cotte ge Main Gate
	Principal Office	Meeting with the Principal
09.30 - 10.45	Committee	Overview Presentation by the Principal on nature of
	Room	processes as a constituent College of University and Round Table Discussion
	Tea and light	Participation:
	snacks served	Principal (Dr. Pratibha Jotty)
		Vice Principal (Dr. Bijayalaxmi Nanda)
		Bursar (Dr. Janaki Subramanyan)
		Convener Academic Committee (Dr. Amrita Tripathi)
		Convener Worktoad Committee (Dr. Jayashree Pitlai)
		Secretary Staff Council (Dr. Ritu Ahlawat)
		Teacher Representative GB (Dr. Adarsh Gutati)
		Teacher Representative GB (Ms. Neetu Rana)
		Coordinator NIRF (Dr. Mattika Verma)
		Coordinator AISHE (Dr. Anuradha Khattar, Dr. Ritu Gupta)



		Pile Nehru College, Coimbatore
10.45 - 12.00	Committee	Meeting and Round Table Discussion on Student Life
	Room	Management and extra Mural Activities
		Participation:
	Tea and light	Principal (Dr. Pratibha Jotty)
	snacks served	Vice Principal (Dr. Bijayataxmi Nanda)
		Bursar (Dr. Janaki Subramanyan)
		Convener Proctorial Committee (Dr. Punam Behari)
		Convener Students Union (Dr. Rashmi Rakshit)
		Convener Enabling Committee (Dr. Reema Bhatia)
		Convener Equal Opportunity Cell (Dr. Madhu)
		Convener Sports (Dr. Amita Rana) Convener NCC (Dr. Ritu Ahlawat)
		Convener NSS (Dr. Nisha Vashist)
		Convener Foreign Students (Dr. Jenny Rowena)
		Convener North Eastern Cell (Dr. N. Bitasini Devi)
12.00 - 12.45	Committee	Presentation and Site Visit
12,00 - 12,40	Room	Library
	Library	Amba Dalmia Centre for Visually Challenged
	1	(Led by Dr. Reema Bhatia, Ms. Anuradha Sinha)
01.00 - 02.00	Hoste1	Lunch
	Dining Hall	Joined by faculty members listed on this day
02.30 - 03.00	Committee	Round Table on Facilities and Special Projects
	Room	Garden (Dr. Madhu)
		Cafeteria (Dr. Ravinder Jha)
		MH Vatavaran (Dr. Amrita Tripathi, Dr. Bani Roy)
		Enactus (Dr. K K Subba, Ms. Ira Singh) E-Cell (Dr. Malabika Pal)
		Student Presidents may join
03.00 - 03.30	Committee	Round Table on Women Development Cell
00,00 - 00,00	Room	and Internal Comptaint Committee
	Troom .	Vice Principal (Dr. Bijavalaxmi Nanda)
		Presiding Officer ICC (Dr. Sudeshna Bhattacharya)
		Convener WDC (Ms. Deepika Tandon)
03,30 - 04,30	Committee	Round Table on Hostel with Site Visit
	Room Tea	Vice Principal (Dr. Bijayalaxmi Nanda)
	Served	Hoste1 Committee Members
	Visit to Hoste1	Dr. Saswati Sengupta
		Dr. Rakhi Parijat
		Dr. Raj Verma
04 30 -	Error Ti	Dr. Rajni Disodia
U	Free Time	Visit to Kamla Nagar/ CP/ Dilli Haat
onwards 08.00	Dinner out	<u> </u>

7 May 2018

An internal meeting of IQAC was held in the Committee Room on Monday 7 May 2018 at 3pm.

The members present were informed about the data received from the Teachers-in-Charge and the Conveners of the societies regarding the activities held in the academic session 2017-18. This data would be used for preparing the Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) 2017-18. This would be the first AQAR that the college would be submitting to NAAC.



26 June 2018

An internal meeting of IQAC was held in the Committee Room on 26 June 2018 at 3pm.

Based on the inputs received from the Teachers-in-Charge and the Conveners of the various extra-curricular societies, the IQAC Report 2017-18 was prepared. This report was shared with the members present.

The first draft of the AQAR 2017-18 was also shared with the members.

Dr. Amrita Tripathi Sheikh

Coordinator, IQAC

AJ Sheikh



INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL Report 2017 - 2018

The IQAC at Miranda House has the following members:

Principal Vice Principal Bursar Secretary, Staff Council

Convener, Academic Committee

Convener, Miranda House Students' Union

Dr Amrita T Sheikh

Dr Madhu

Ms Nandini Dutta

Dr Reema Bhatia

Dr Sadhna Sharma

Dr Saswati Sengupta

Sri Jyoti Prakash, Administration

External Members:

Dr Amit Sharma, ICGEB, New Delhi

Mr Shashank Vira, The Hearth Education Advisors, Gurgaon

During the academic session 2017-18, several lectures, panel discussions, interactive sessions, workshops, conferences, symposia and film screenings have been organized to enrich the teaching-learning process; the details of some are:

- Summer Workshop for Undergraduate Science Students, 'Flavour of Research: Investigative Projects in Multidisciplinary Contexts', D. S. Kothari Centre for Research and Innovation in Science Education (DSKC), Miranda House, University of Delhi, June - July 2017
- Bridge Course, 'Laboratory Safety and Handling of Equipment', Department of Chemistry and DSKC, 1, 3 August 2017.
- Interactive Session, 'The Big Bang: Unlocking the Secrets of the Universe', Dr. Mick Storr and Dr. Archana Sharma, CERN, Geneva, Switzerland, DSKC and Department of Physics, in collaboration with Life Lab Foundation, 2 August 2017.
- Seminar Course, 'Rethinking the Obvious: Examining the Rhetoric of Development', in collaboration with Elizabeth J Somers Women's Leadership Program, The George Washington University, USA, August – November 2017.



- Screening of two films, 'Dancing Pandavas' and 'Kauravkshetra', followed by a discussion with the filmmaker, Dr. Sudheer Gupta, Department of History, 9 August 2017.
- 'Women Bhakti Saints', Dr. Karen Pechilis, Distinguished Professor Humanities, Drew University, Madison, New Jersey, USA, Department of History, 10 August 2017.
- 'The Great Inflation and the Federal Reserve's Implacable Opposition to Social Democracy', Professor Edwin Dickens, Professor of Economics and Finance, St. Peter's University, New Jersey, USA, Department of Economics, 10 August 2017.
- Interactive Session with Dr. Rohit Azad, Centre for Economic Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi, Department of History, 11 August 2017.
- "Azaadi ke mayane", Ms. Jaya Shrivastava, former Director, Ankur Society for Alternatives in Education, New Delhi, Department of Elementary Education, 16 August 2017.
- 'Economic Freedom and Liberalism', Mohit Satyanand, Chairman, Board of Trustees of Liberty Institute, Department of Economics, 16 August 2017.
- Exhibition, 'Freedom Struggle: Told and Untold Stories', Department of Political Science, 17 August 2017.
- 'Social Exclusion and Discrimination in India', Professor Sanghamitra Sheel Acharya, Director, Indian Institute of Dalit Studies, New Delhi, Department of Political Science, 18 August 2017.
- 'Disparity in Higher Education', Dr. Khalid Khan, Assistant Professor, Indian Institute of Dalit Studies, New Delhi, New Delhi, Department of Political Science, 18 August 2017.
- 'Deprivation and Exclusion in Health', Dr. Rajesh Raushan, Assistant Professor, Indian Institute of Dalit Studies, New Delhi, Department of Political Science, 18 August 2017.
- 'Disparity in Employment', Dr. Mala Mukherjee, Assistant Professor, Indian Institute of Dalit Studies, New Delhi, Department of Political Science, 18 August 2017.
- Workshop, 'Biofertilizers in Sustainable Crop Production', Dr. K. Annapurna, Head, Division of Microbiology, ICAR-Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi, DBT Star College Scheme and Department of Botany, 4 September 2017.
- Bridge Course, 'Basic Laboratory Techniques', Department of Botany and DSKC, 5-6 September 2017.



- 'Winter is Coming: Snow, Rain and War in Mughal South Asia', Dr. Pratyay Nath, Assistant Professor, Ashoka University, Sonepat, Department of History, 7 September 2017.
- 'Sanskrit and Computational Linguistics', Dr. Subhash Chandra, Assistant Professor, Department of Sanskrit, University of Delhi, Delhi, Department of Sanskrit, 7 September 2017.
- Workshop, 'Exploring Different Strategies for Classroom Management', Dr Ajay Sharma, Department of Elementary Education, 8 September 2017.
- 'Problem Solving made easy', Dr K V Shantha, Department of Mathematics, 8 September 2017.
- 'RNA and the Origin of Living systems', Professor P K Yadava, School of Life Sciences, JNU, New Delhi, Department of Botany, 13 September, 2017.
- Film screening, 'Nil Battey Sannata' followed by a discussion with the Director Dr. Mihir Pandya, Department of Education, 13 September 2017.
- Interactive session, 'Actuarial Sciences', Professor Nick Woods, University of Kent, Kent, UK, Department of Mathematics, 14 September 2017.
- Special Lecture Series, Prof. Asha Sarangi, Jawaharlal Nehru University, New Delhi, Department of Political Science, 15 September 2017.
- *'Samdrishti'* a sensitisation exercise for the sighted in collaboration with the Enabling Society, Department of Sociology, 18 September 2017.
- 'The Iron Cage on Anthropic Essence and Existence within and without Eurocentric Modernism (EM)', Professor Rajini Kanth, Affiliate Harvard University, Department of Philosophy, 21 September 2017.
- 'Sankalp Se Siddhi: Yeh India Ka Time Hai', joint initiative of Ministry of Human Resource Development and Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, facilitated by NFDC, Department of Political Science, 26 September 2017.
- 'Cyber Crime and Women', Ms. Karnika Seth, Supreme Court lawyer and Founding Director of Foundation for Institutional Reform and Education (FIRE), Department of Computer Science, 10 October 2017.
- 'Making Sense of Social Policy', Professor Jean Dreze, Department of Economics,11 October 2017.
- 'Cyber Security', Mr Narayan Iyer, Department of Computer Science, 12 October 2017.



- Workshop, 'Introduction to IoT Technology', DSKC and Department of Physics, 14-15 October, 2017.
- 'Applications of Big Data in Economic Analysis' Professor Michael Jones, University of Cincinnati, USA, Department of Economics, 26 October 2017.
- Special Lecture Series, Dr. Thomas Ward, University of Bridgeport, USA, Department of Political Science, 28 October 2017.
- Special Lecture Series, Professor Ashok Acharya, University of Delhi, Delhi, Department of Political Science, 30 October 2017.
- 'Vigilance Awareness Week', Department of Political Science, 30 October to 4 November, 2017.
- Panel discussion, 'Understanding Sexuality: Significance, Possibilities and Challenges for Education', discussants Professor Pankaj Arora, CIE, University of Delhi, Ms Dipika Srivasatav, TARSHI, and Mr Firoz Ahmed, Lok Shikshak Manch, Department of Elementary Education, 6 November 2017.
- Screening of the film, 'Campus Rising', followed by a discussion with the filmmaker Mr Yousuf Saeed, Department of History, 7 November 2017.
- Workshop, 'Biofertilizers in Sustainable Crop Production', DBT Star College Scheme and Department of Botany, 8 November 2017.
- Workshop, 'Catalyzing a Cultural Shift in Youth Entrepreneurship', DSKC and Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council, 9 November 2017.
- 'Women in Indian Cinema', Prof. Anuradha Needham, Oberlin College, Ohio, USA Department of History, 16 November 2017.
- One-day 'Indo-Hungarian Symposium on Chemistry and Biology (INHCAB)', in collaboration with Department of Pharmaceutical Chemistry, University of Debrecen, Hungary, Department of Chemistry, 11 December 2017.
- 'Inspire Internship Programme' DSKC, 18 to 22 December 2017.
- 'Curriculum for equity & quality: Understanding different policy paradigms', Professor Anita Rampal, CIE, University of Delhi, Delhi, Department of Elementary Education, 3 January 2018.
- International Conference, 'Rethinking the Obvious The Rhetoric of Development', 6-7 January 2018.



- 'Gandhi and the Satyagraha of Cartoons', Professor Ritu Gairola, University of Texas, Austin, Department of History, 8 January 2018.
- 'Science Conclave: Research on the Frontiers', DSKC, 8-10 January 2018.
- National Symposium cum Faculty Development Programme, 'Genome Editing Tools and Applications', Department of Zoology, 15 to 22 January 2018.
- International Conference, 'Social & Technological: Access and Accessibility', Department of Sociology, 18-19 January 2018.
- Special Lecture Series, Ms Robin Gorna, Chair Women's Network, University of Oxford, Department of Political Science, 22 January 2018.
- Indo-Dutch International Collaborative Programme, 'Management and Cultural Contexts', 27 January to 3 February 2018.
- Workshop, 'Laboratory Techniques and Instrumentation' organized by Departments of Botany and Zoology and IQAC, 31 January and 7 February, 2018.
- Workshop, 'VIGYANshala Communicate and Inspire', Dr. Darshana Joshi, Dr. Aditya Sadhanala, Dr. Robin Lamboll, University of Cambridge, UK, DSKC and Department of Physics, 5 February 2018.
- 'The Light in the Library', Ariels, 7 February 2018.
- 'Integrated Water Resources Management', Dr V K Verma, Joint Director, Shriram Institute for Industrial Research, Delhi, Department of Botany, 8 February 2018.
- Workshop, 'Let's make films', Department of Sociology, 9 February 2018.
- 'Cultural Consciousness and Indian Manuscripts', Professor Dipti Tripathi, Former Director, National Mission for Manuscripts, Ministry of Culture, Government of India, Department of Sanskrit, 16 February 2018.
- 'DNA Barcoding: Concept, History, Methodology and Applications', Professor S. B. Babbar, Department of Botany, University of Delhi, Department of Botany, 19 February 2018.
- 'Futuring Philosophy: Gender and Technology', Professor Balaganpathi Deverakonda, Department of Philosophy, University of Delhi, Department of Philosophy, 28 February 2018.
- 'Yeh kahani nahi', Anukriti, 28 February 2018.



- Workshop, 'MS Office and Internet Usage', organized by IQAC and DSKC, 5-7 March 2018.
- 'Virasat', SPICMACAY programme, 12-18 March 2018.
- 'From *Drosophila* Developmental Biology to Human Cancer', Professor L S Shashidhara, Chair (Biology) IISER, Pune, IQAC, DSKC and DBT Star College Scheme, 16 March 2018.
- The Bonsai Workshop, under the aegis of DBT Star College Scheme and Indian Bonsai Association, Department of Botany, 22 March 2018.
- Interaction with Ira Singhal, IAS Topper, Department of Mathematics, 23 March 2018.
- 'Creation of Biobank to Catalyze the Development and Delivery of Personalized Medicine', Dr Jugnu Jain, CEO and Co-Founder, Sapiens Biosciences, Hyderabad, Department of Zoology, 26 March 2018.

Dr. Amrita Tripathi Sheikh

Coordinator, IQAC

AJ Sheikh